



**HEMET**

1003 E. Florida Avenue  
Suite 101  
Hemet, CA 92543  
PH: (951) 652-2252

**TEMECULA**

31515 Rancho Pueblo Rd.  
Suite 202  
Temecula, CA 92592  
PH: (951) 383-6001 (By appt.)

Sandra Del Valle  
PA- C  
Gastroenterology



*"I have a strong passion for patient education and technology."*

Sandra Del Valle, PA-C

## Sandra Del Valle, PA-C

Sandra Del Valle received her BA in Psychology from Cal State University San Bernardino, San Bernardino, California; and, her Physician Assistant Certification from the Stanford University School of Medicine, Physician Assistant Program, Palo Alto, California.

In her final year of studies at Stanford University School of Medicine, Sandra's commitment and dedication drove her to volunteer to teach new medical students the task of taking vitals and adequately perform physicals. She developed seminars for prospective students and has continued to offer her time to developing a Physician Assistant program at the University of California, San Diego, California.

Possessing an uncompromising volunteer spirit Sandra has spent the past ten years assisting students in learning to improve their SAT scores. She enjoys coaching soccer and is active in her church's many outreach programs. Sandra also spends considerable personal time working with troubled teens, and assisting seniors at various nursing homes.

Her professional experience is quite impressive as she was Cardiac Physician Assistant at the Heart Institute of Southern California, Temecula, California performing cardiac evaluation and treatment, and treadmill stress testing; Service Coordinator, Inland Regional Center, San Bernardino, California responsible for the direct case management of services offered to individuals with developmental disabilities, developing and implementing individual program plans; Medical Assistant, Apple Medical Group, Hemet, California, performing EKGs, vital signs, injections, charting, assisting with physical exams, venipuncture, and specimen collection; and, Medical Assistant, Vrijesh Tantuwaya, MD (Neurosurgery), La Mesa, California.

Sandra loves music, reading and is an avid sports fan. However given a choice, her real passion lies with being a dance and soccer mom.

Continued

**FULL STATE MEDICAL LICENSES (Active):**

CA PA License #21800

**CERTIFICATIONS:**

ACLS

**LANGUAGE FLUENCY(Other than English):**

Spanish

**EDUCATION:**

- Physician Assistant Program, Stanford University School of Medicine, Palo Alto, CA 2009 - 2011
- Clinical Rotations:
  - Family Medicine - Rancho Family Medical Group, Fallbrook, CA
  - OB/GYN - Palomar Medical Center, Escondido, CA
  - Inpatient/Neurosurgery - Palomar Medical Center, Escondido, CA
  - General Surgery - Palomar Medical Center, Escondido, CA
  - Emergency Medicine - Coast Plaza Hospital, Norwalk, CA
  - BA, Psychology, Cal State University San Bernardino, San Bernardino, CA

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:**

- **Gastroenterology Physician Assistant**  
Gastroenterology Physician Assistant, GI Excellence, Inc., Southern California 1/2013 - Present
- **Cardiac Physician Assistant**  
Heart Institute of Southern California, Temecula, CA  
Cardiac evaluation and Treadmill stress testing 8/2011 - 1/2013
- **Service Coordinator**  
Inland Regional Center, San Bernardino, CA 8/2008 - 9/2009
- **Medical Assistant**  
Apple Medical Group, Hemet, CA 6/2005 - 12/2006
- **Medical Assistant**  
Vrijesh Tantuwaya, MD (Neurosurgery), La Mesa, CA 6/2004 - 1/2005



www.gi-excellence.com · PH: (951) 652-2252  
 Office Fax: (951) 925-9252  
 Office Hours: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m, M - F

Form Sandra Del Valle Bio Mktg Insert 12 5 13